Board of Public Affairs

Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, May 24, 2011 @ 6:30pm. @ Muni. Bldg.

The Village of Creston Board of Public Affairs met on Tuesday, May 24, 2011 @ 6:30pm.
at the Creston Municipal Building.

Members present: Bp. Jeff Hostetler, Bm. Russ Watkins, Bm. Frank Haight, Marcus
Allen, Jason Flory and Clerk/Treas. Pam Hostetler taking the minutes.

Others present: Cw. Gerry Mills and Cm. Marlin Hostettler
Bp. Jeff Hostetler called the meeting to order.

Bp. Jeff Hostetler asked for approval of the last Board of Public Affairs meeting minutes
from April 19, 2011.

A motion was then made by Bm. Frank Haight and 2", by Bm. Russ Watkins to
approve the meeting minutes from April 19, 2011.

Roll Call All in favor Motion carried

Community/Other -

1. Cm. Marlin Hostettler was present to advise everyone that he owns land
Burbank St. across to Stuckey Rd. A guy wants to put in monitoring water wells
on my property. Marlin was asked what the guy’s name was. Marlin stated that
it was Greg but couldn’t remember the last name. Greg lives on Daniels Rd.
Marlin said he wanted to offer the Village to put a well on his property (common
well). Jason Flory pointed out that then we would have to pump it from Marlin’s
to the water plant. Marlin first stated that it was a monitoring well then stated it
was an agricultural well. Jeff Hostetler asked Marlin if he was sure whether itis a
monitoring or an agricultural well. Jeff Hostetler also asked Marlin why this Greg
wants to put in a monitoring well. Jeff stated that he wants to know exactly who
this is and what his purpose is. Jason Flory advised Marlin that the maximum
well casing can only be six (6) inch, no more. So if this guy wants to drill any

bigger, the village has to be notified. We all know that West Salem is looking for
water.

OLD BUSINESS-
1. Bm. Jeff Hostetler asked the Board members if they had looked over the Sewer
plant options and if anyone had any questions. Jason Flory stated that he thinks
we need to go visit actual plants. Marcus Allen stated that there is an option 3
plant in Plymouth, Ohio. Marcus also stated that he spoke with the operator and
we would be able to come and visit the plant anytime, just let him know. Jeff



agreed that the Board should go look at actual plants and will try and set up a
date when we can all go.

W/S Supervisor Marcus Allen

1. The gear reducer for the clarifier is still in the works. The company | was dealing
with wants to sell us a new unit. Jason stated that we just need parts to fix it.
The gear will be $500.00 and will need two (2) bearings. The part I’'m having
trouble finding is the top plate for $500.00. The total parts should be no more
than $2,000.00.

2. | have taken the e-coli training and | am now running the tests for quality control.

3. Once a year we have to have a balance calibration. | had Metler Toledo do the
calibration.

4. We have two (2) starters for the blowers that are not dependable. The starters
kick out with any power fluctuation. We have four (4) starters and two (2) are
working good. The two bad ones need rebuilt and will cost $1,000.00 to get
them updated.

5. I am still waiting on the pump from Gorman-Rupp.

6. | received an estimate for $737.50 just to look at the two (2) generators that
need repaired and get an estimate. Marcus stated that he knows a guy named
Greg that kept care of the state park generators. Marcus will get in touch with
Greg.

7. 1 would like to take classes for contact hours. The cost is $150.00 and | would
receive 11 % contact hours. | would loose two (2) days of work but it would be
very beneficial.

Bp. Jeff Hostetler then asked the other board members what they thought about the
training and the starters for the blowers. All agreed that it was all needed.

A motion was then made by Bp. Jeff Hostetler and 2". by Bm. Frank Haight to
approve no more than $1,000.00 out of Sewer Fund for repairs to two (2) starters for
the blowers.

Roll Call All in favor Motion carried

A motion was then made by Bm. Russ Watkins and 2", by Bp. Jeff Hostetler to
approve no more than $150.00 out of Water for classes for contact hours.

Roll Call All in favor Motion carried

8. FYI, I wanted to let you know that the clarifier gearbox went bad. A short
discussion was held.



Clerk/Treas. Pam Hostetler
1. Pam Hostetler asked the Board for a motion to approve the April Finance reports.

A motion was then made by Bp. Jeff Hostetler and 2". by Bm. Frank Haight to
approve the April Finance reports.

Roll Call All in favor Motion carried

2. Pam Hostetler advised the Board that they have the draft of the new condensed
and updated Sewer Ordinance and Water Resolution to look over. | was unable
to open Exhibit A which is the rate schedule and the solicitor was unable to get it
to me before this meeting. As soon as | get it | will put a copy in each of your
mailboxes.

Street Supt. Jason Flory —

1. Chip-n-seal in the Cemetery will be done Wednesday, May 25" weather
permitting.

2. The Carter St. water loop is finished and we will be starting the Garden St.
extension after Memorial Day.

3. Marcus’ 1998 truck motor lost compression. We replaced the motor with a new
motor with a three (3) year, 36,000 mile warranty. The truck has 100,000 miles
on it and before Winter and will need body work.

Bp. Jeff Hostetler asked the Board for a motion to approve payment of vouchers
totaling $54,345.39.

A motion was then made by Bm. Russ Watkins and 2", by Bm. Frank Haight to
approve payment of bills totaling $54,345.39.

Roll Call All in favor Motion carried
Bp. Jeff Hostetler asked if there was anything else to discuss.
The meeting was adjourned.
Next meeting will be Tuesday, June 28, 2011 @ 6:30pm. at the Muni. Bldg.
Respectfully Submitted,
Pamela Y. Foctetler, (lerk| Treas.



